City of Colusa California

STAFF REPORT

DATE: November 21, 2023
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM:
Consideration of a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Colusa approving a 5-year
contract with Hunters Service for the injection of the EIm and Hackberry trees.

Recommendation: Council to adopt the Proposed Resolution

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:

The City of Colusa has been injecting the elm and hackberry trees on an annual basis for a long
time. The reason for this is to control the leaf beetle and aphids. Since this is a five-year contract,
the City of Colusa put out a request for proposals. The City received two proposals, one from
Hunter Services and the other from West Coast Arborists, Inc.

Hunter Services’ proposal came in at $0.65 per inch and West Coast Arborists, Inc. came in at
$5.00 per inch.

BUDGET IMPACT:
$10,000 a year

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 23-

Hunter services proposal

West Cost Proposal

2023 tree injection services agreement



